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Judith Adams

From: Fred Laycock

Sent: 02 February 2009 15:01

To: Judith Adams

Subject: 254 High Street Great Wakering
MEMO

To: Head of Planning and Transportation
Attn: Judith Adams

From: Head of Environmental Services
Dealt with by: Fred Laycock

EXEt: 3307

Date: 2nd February 2009

Ref: 09/00823/EPPLAN

Application No:08/00955/FUL

254 High Street Great Wakering Southend-On-Sea Essex SS3 OHX The plans for this
proposed development have now been examined. Would you please include the following
comments in your Agenda for the appropriate Development Control Committee:

The Head of Environmental Services has no adverse comments in respect of this
application subject to the Standard Informative SI16 (Control of Nuisances) being
attached to any consent granted.

Should you require any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Head of Environmental Services

Council Offices, South Street, Rochford, Essex, S54 1BW
01702 546366 Facsimile: 01702 545737 DX: 39751

Website: http://www.rochford.gov.uk
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